

CHAPTER 52

MISSOURI RIVER PROJECT

S. F. 579

AN ACT making an appropriation for the state's contribution for the support of the Missouri River riverfront project.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

1 SECTION 1. There is appropriated from the general fund of the state
2 to the state conservation commission for the fiscal year beginning July
3 1, 1975 and ending June 30, 1976 the sum of thirty thousand (30,000)
4 dollars, or so much thereof as is necessary, to be used for the state's
5 contribution for the support of the Missouri River riverfront project.

Approved July 14, 1975

This Act was passed by the G.A. prior to July 1, 1975; see §3.12 of the Code

CHAPTER 53

FUNDING OF EMPLOYMENT POSITIONS

S. F. 562

AN ACT relating to the funding of certain employment positions.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

1 SECTION 1. Senate File four hundred twenty-six (426)*, section two
2 (2), as enacted by the Sixty-sixth General Assembly, is amended to
3 read as follows:

4 Sec. 2. The funds appropriated by section one (1) of this Act shall
5 be used to pay salaries and for support for a ~~table of organization~~ of
6 not more than one hundred twenty-nine permanent full-time positions.

1 SEC. 2. Senate File four hundred sixty-four (464)**, section one (1),
2 subsection two (2), paragraph b, as enacted by the Sixty-sixth General
3 Assembly, is amended to read as follows:

4 b. Funds appropriated by this subsection shall be used to pay sala-
5 ries and support for a ~~table of organization~~ of not more than nine per-
6 manent full-time positions.

1 SEC. 3. Senate File five hundred six (506)***, section five (5), as en-
2 acted by the Sixty-sixth General Assembly, is amended to read as fol-
3 lows:

4 Sec. 5. The funds appropriated by subsection one (1) of section one
5 (1) of this Act shall, except for administration personnel, be used to
6 pay salaries and for support for a ~~table of organization~~ of not more
7 than one hundred fifty-nine permanent full-time positions. The funds
8 appropriated by subsection two (2) of section one (1) of this Act shall,
9 except for administration personnel, be used to pay salaries and sup-
10 port for a ~~table of organization~~ of not more than two hundred twenty-

*Ch 59

**Ch 30

***Ch 17

11 eight permanent full-time positions. The funds appropriated by subsec-
 12 tion three (3) of section one (1) of this Act shall be used to pay the sal-
 13 ary and support for not more than one permanent full-time position.
 14 The funds transferred for the administration fund pursuant to subsec-
 15 tions one (1) and two (2) of section one (1) of this Act shall be used to
 16 pay salaries and for support for a ~~combined administration table of or-~~
 17 ~~ganization for both the division of lands and waters and division of~~
 18 ~~fish and game~~ of not more than one hundred five permanent full-time
 19 positions.

1 SEC. 4. House File four hundred fifty-five (455)*, section two (2), as
 2 enacted by the Sixty-sixth General Assembly, is amended by striking
 3 the section and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

4 NEW SECTION. The funds appropriated to the geological survey gen-
 5 eral office under subparagraph one (1) of paragraph a of subsection
 6 three (3) of section one (1) of this Act shall be used to pay salaries for
 7 not more than twenty-eight permanent full-time positions. The funds
 8 appropriated to the geological survey, Iowa coal research project, for
 9 salaries under subparagraph one (1) of paragraph b of subsection three
 10 (3) of section one (1) of this Act shall be used to pay salaries for not
 11 more than four permanent full-time positions. The funds appropriated
 12 to the Iowa natural resources council for salaries under paragraph a of
 13 subsection four (4) of section one (1) of this Act shall be used to pay
 14 salaries for not more than twenty-six permanent full-time positions.

1 SEC. 5. House File seven hundred eighty (780)**, section six (6),
 2 subsection three (3), as enacted by the Sixty-sixth General Assembly, is
 3 amended to read as follows:

4 3. Funds appropriated by subsection two (2) of section one (1) and
 5 section two (2) of this Act to the department of agriculture shall be
 6 used to pay salaries and support for a ~~table of organization~~ of not
 7 more than three hundred two permanent full-time positions.

Approved July 14, 1975

This Act was passed by the G.A. prior to July 1, 1975; see §3.12 of the Code

*Ch 28

**Ch 34

CHAPTER 54

REVOLUTION BICENTENNIAL

S. F. 353

AN ACT making an appropriation from the general fund of the state to the Iowa American
 revolution bicentennial commission.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

1 SECTION 1. The members of the Sixty-sixth General Assembly, hav-
 2 ing been elected to serve during the observance of America's bicenten-
 3 nial, recognize the importance of many of the ideas associated with the
 4 American revolution in the development of Iowa. An awareness of this
 5 heritage and of the opportunities that lie ahead is essential to main-
 6 taining and improving the quality of life that Iowans have enjoyed
 7 and deserve. It is the intent of this General Assembly that the funds